From: "DeMarco, Michael J." <DEMARCMJ@BuffaloState.edu>
Subject: FW: 2007 East Asia and Pacific Summer Institutes
Date: September 14, 2006 1:01:46 PM EDT (CA)
To: "Maclsaac, Daniel" <MACISADL@buffalostate.edu>

Can you ask if any students in the graduate program are interested in this program?

From: Teolis, Anthony D. [mailto:ateolis@nsf.gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2006 12:15 PM

To: DeMarco, Michael J.

Subject: RE: 2007 East Asia and Pacific Summer Institutes

We sure are Mike.

From: DeMarco, Michael J. [mailto:DEMARCMJ]@BuffaloState.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2006 11:47 AM

To: National Science Foundation funding

Subject: RE: 2007 East Asia and Pacific Summer Institutes

We only have graduate students in Physics education.
Are you still interested?
Mike

From: National Science Foundation funding [mailto:National_Science_Foundation_funding@xmr3.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2006 10:30 AM

To: DeMarco, Michael J.

Subject: 2007 East Asia and Pacific Summer Institutes

Dear Michael Demarco,

You were recently sent a flyer in the mail for the NSF East Asia Pacific Summer Institutes (EAPSI)
Program. The EAPSI program provides U.S. graduate students in science and engineering 1) first-hand
research experience in Australia, China, Japan, Korea, New Zealand or Taiwan; 2) an introduction to the
science and science policy infrastructure of the respective location; and 3) orientation to the society, culture
and language. The primary goals of EAPSI are to introduce students to East Asia and Pacific science and
engineering in the context of a research laboratory, and to initiate personal relationships that will better
enable them to collaborate with foreign counterparts in the future. The institutes last approximately eight
weeks from June to August. The National Institutes of Health (NIH) co-sponsor the Summer Institute in
Japan.

Your help is requested by getting this information to as many graduate students and faculty as possible. |



have additional posters and letter-sized flyers that I could send you. Please let me know how many and to
whom I may send these promotional materials.

EAPSI changes for 2007

* New Zealand is added as an East Asia and Pacific Summer Institutes (EAPSI) location.

* The Award amount has increased to $4,000.

* Proposal preparation instructions have been clarified. See www.nsf.gov/eapsi

* New options for host institutions in China are expanded to include: Beijing, Shanghai, Kunming and Xian.

Please post widely. Inquiries should be sent to eapinfo@nsf.gov

Best regards,

Tony Teolis
Program Specialist
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